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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Dan Adams, Acting Director, MOHCD 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
Rules Committee 

 
DATE:  November 26, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed legislation 
on November 19, 2019: 
 

File No.  191183 
 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the American 
Indian Cultural District in and around the northwestern quadrant of the 
Mission District; to require the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development to submit written reports and recommendations to the Board 
of Supervisors and the Mayor describing the cultural attributes of the 
District and proposing strategies to acknowledge and preserve the cultural 
legacy of the District; and affirming the Planning Department’s 
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
c: Eugene Flannery, MOHCD 
   
   






















